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November 22, 2023 
ADDENDUM ONE 

 
FENCE REPAIR 

AT JUVENILE DETENTION CENTER 
BID #23B-2318 

 
This addendum is issued to modify, clarify, or correct the original Bid Solicitation and is hereby 
made part of the contract documents. Acknowledgement of this addendum is required on the 
Bid Form (page 21 of #23B-2318 Solicitation Document).   
 
CLARIFICATIONS TO QUESTIONS FROM PRE-BID MEETING AND SITE VISIT: 

1. Does chain-link have to be replaced same day as demo? 
 No, however, next day is ideal. Be sure to provide a valid lead time on Price Sheet. 

2. Is County tax exempt? 
 Yes. Certificate is available at: Forms & Related Documents (wincoil.gov) or upon 

request. 
3. Who is responsible for permits?  

 Contractor. See IFB#23B-2318, page 18, Section 7, II. TESTS, B. 
4. Do you (County) want line posts added where brick walls are being removed? 

 Yes. It has been determined the addition of a line pole will be required for each section 
of brick wall being removed. 

5. Is mesh required?  
 Unsure of question.  See IFB#23B-2318, page 18, Section 7, I. DESCRIPTION AND 

IMPROVEMENTS, C., d. – Please contact purchasing@purchasing.wincoil.gov if this does 
not answer the question. 

6. Please clarify remediation of land requirements. 
 See IFB#23B-2318, pages 16 & 17, Section 6, PROTECTION OF PUBLIC AND PRIVATE 

PROPERTY and REPAIR OF DAMAGE. 
7. Is reporting to IDOL for prevailing wages required? 

 See IFB#23B-2318, page 6, Section 2, PREVAILING WAGE. 
8. Do you (County) want bottom rail on all sections? 

 Yes.  See IFB#23B-2318, page 18, Section 7, I. DESCRIPTION AND IMPROVEMENTS, C., c. 

INFORMATION 
1. To schedule additional site visits, contact County Facilities Department at 815-319-

4670. 
2. All questions or requests for information are to be submitted in writing to: 

purchasing@purchasing.wincoil.gov  
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